
1000 WATTS WCYB 690 KC 

APPALACHIAN BROADCASTING CORPORATION 

V BRISTOL VIRGINIA -TENNESSEE 

Mr. Kermit Geary 
R.F.D. # 2 
Walnutport 
Pennsylvania 

Dear Mr. Geary: 

January 22, 1947 

We have received your report on the reception 
of WCYB in Walnutport. Your report of the 
program logging for the Equipment Test Broad- 
cast on December 12, 1946, is correct in the 
order you stated. 

We appreciate your report very much. 

Yours truly, 

APPALACHIAN BROADCASTING CORPORATION 

RHS/jm 

R. H. Smith 
General Manager 

RADIO BROADCASTING IS A PUBLIC TRUST 


